From: Babar Hashim <marketing@silexamerica.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 1:30 PM

To: Pcn System <Pcn.System@FutureElectronics.com>
Subject: SX-590 Series Design Change (Component EOL)

silex

technology
Valued Customer:

This letter serves as a "Product Change Notification" to inform you that a component will be changing in the

below products.

SX-590-2700(US) SX-590-2700(EV) SX-590-2700(WWR)

SX-590-2700-SP(EU) SX-590-2700-SP(WWR)

Description of Change


https://www.silextechnology.com/e3t/Ctc/WU+113/c1jp304/MW_MYGbvc8-W5YSRYX8QqQl7W48Yhp74KcXWhN1FQ0sJ3lLBmV1-WJV7CgXQvW7NcH9Y3m8RmsW9dqrR-2K2X1FW49G_5N7MNYHXW3VhYSw5l9LqgW5hpD6j7lFHzbW3zkB8H7P3N9cW17cX3b2Ch-l6McQmXm6T526W3R8Yt58Nts1XW8rtvKp9h3QH9W962CCZ3QxW7XW5HPz_y5-0nmWW8J4PM55m1xtTW4vcQFx1j5l-FW42Nj7t2DV0TzW8B-rp06ckQDGVrqnTd5ggNJ_VMyDjW5Phm-zW6Fnx9s1TxgrqW5PL95F7gdsSTW6xCC9F2Lmg1jW7BkbN-5DFY4629r1

Components Maker Model # Alternative Model #

N Cvocera | 24-5602:640-000- . 24-5804-040-020-
y 829H+ y 820+
MOSFET Toshba ~ TPC6113(T5LAF)  ROHM RQ6CO50BCTCR

1. Kyocera connector: The circuit design will be changed to accommodate the new connector. This does
not affect the size of the product.

2. Toshiba MOSFET: Silex confirms this change will not affect any quality and characteristics.

Impact of Change:

These changes will not affect product size, quality, performance, or wireless certification.

Schedule:



This change will be implemented in all shipments beginning January 2023 onwards. Please contact your account

manager for more information and the next steps in managing this change.

Silex appreciates and values our business relationship and looks forward to your continuous support. We regret
any inconvenience this announcement may cause to your operation. We seek your kind understanding and co-

operation towards a smooth transition.

Please contact your Silex Territory Manager or Silex Sales if you have any further questions.

o North America: sales@silexamerica.com

o Europe: sales@silexeurope.com

Sincerely,

Silex Technology

silex technology america, Inc. 1751 East Garry Ave., Santa Ana CA 92705

You received this email because you are subscribed to Marketing Information from silex technology america,

Inc. .
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